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From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 22 February 2017 15:01
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties,
Dear Registry,

In light of the Defence request below and considering that the Prosecution does not object, the Chamber hereby
authorises  to visit Mr Ongwen on 24 February 2017, in a confidential setting, without monitoring.
The Chamber repeats, in line with Chamber Decision ICC-02/04-01/15-450-Conf-Exp and its previous decisions
concerning the visit of , that no additional privilege applies to the visit.

As in previous cases, the Chamber notes, that this authorisation does not dispense the Defence from liaising with the
Registry to obtain the ‘normal’ necessary permissions from the Detention Centre.

Kind regards,

On behalf of Trial Chamber IX

From: Gumpert, Benjamin
Sent: 22 February 2017 13:42
To:  Trial Chamber IX Communications
Cc:

Subject: RE: Request for an Addition Visit for Defence Expert

Confirm no Prosecution objection.
Ben Gumpert

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect

From:
Sent: 22 February 2017 13:41
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Cc:

Subject: Request for an Addition Visit for Defence Expert

Dear Trial Chamber IX and Prosecution,
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The Defence respectfully requests that Professor Dr  be allowed to visit Mr Ongwen at the ICC-DC on
Friday, 24 February 2017. Professor has not been able to meet with Mr Ongwen these past two days, and
must extend his visit by another day.

The Defence has spoken with Mr Gumpert about this, and he has stated that the Prosecution has no objection to the
extension of one day.

Sincerest regards,

On behalf of Counsels

“This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the
property of the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by
the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or
use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof”

“Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises
au secret professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale.
Ce message n’est destiné qu’à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’êtes
pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à
lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en
partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l’expéditeur
immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.”
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